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December 5, 2022  

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 
Project Title: Venetian Causeway Sweeping Contract   
Project No.: 20220163 
 
RFI from Christian Infante, SFM Service, Inc.; dated November 18, 2022. (Attached) 
 
RFI from Vanezza Rivera, SFM Service, Inc.; dated November 18, 2022. (Attached)  

QUESTION: 1) Please confirm the center curbed medians need to be swept Eastbound 
and Westbound each time as well. 

 RESPONSE:   1) Yes, the center curbed median (Eastbound and Westbound) need to be 
swept each time. 

QUESTION: 2) Is a truck mounted attenuator required to follow the sweeper? 

 RESPONSE:   2) DTPW will waive the attenuator requirement for this contract, given the 
constrains of the protected bike lane and considering the posted speed 
limit on the causeway is only 25 MPH. 

QUESTION: 3) On San Marco Island in addition to the green bike path lanes, do the 4 
corners marked in yellow on page 231 of the bid document get swept also? 

 
 RESPONSE:   3) Yes, per the project scope of work, sweeping services include the 

islands four corner side quadrants on San Marco Island. 

QUESTION: 4) Reference length being 5.2 miles (2.6 x 2) .  If the median curbs and 4 
corners on San Marco Island are included, do bidders need to add these 
areas to the 5.2 miles? 

 
 RESPONSE:   4) The median curbs and 4 corners on San Marco Island must be included 

in the contractor’s bid. 

QUESTION: 5) Please confirm which Trade/Work level classification does a street 
sweeper operator fall under in the “Responsible Wages & Benefits 
Schedule”? 

 
RESPONSE:   5) If you do not find a wage classification in the Wages and Benefits 

Schedule that describes the work actually being done, you must contact 
Small Business Development. Questions concerning the comparability of 
worker classifications, or the applicability of Davis Bacon classifications 
will be determined by the County. 
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QUESTION: 6) Please confirm biweekly payroll needs to be submitted through the LCP 

Tracker. 

 RESPONSE:   6) Refer to Article 1.02 Applicable Wage Rates of the Supplementary 
Conditions of the Solicitation Documents. 

 
RFI from Vanezza Rivera, SFM Service, Inc.; dated November 22, 2022. (Attached)  

 
QUESTION: 1) The bike path width measures approximately 5 ft. What model/type of 

piece of equipment is currently being used to clean the bike paths? 

 RESPONSE:   1) Our department doesn’t currently have equipment capable of sweeping 
the narrow bike lanes, hence the need to contract out the work. There are 
compact street sweepers in the market used for this type of application, 
but it would be up to the contractor to decide which model/type to use. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
 
AM:aa 
 
cc:  

Alicia Arce, DTPW  Jhonnatan Escalante ISD  
Maria Kunhardt, DTPW  Project File  
Katherine Fernandez, DTPW  Clerk of the Board  
   

 



EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good morning.  In reference to the above mentioned bid we have the following 
questions: 
 

1. Please confirm the center curbed medians need to be swept Eastbound and 
Westbound each time as well. 

2. Is a truck mounted attenuator required to follow the sweeper? 
3. On San Marco Island in addition to the green bike path lanes, do the 4 

corners marked in yellow on page 231 of the bid document get swept also? 
4. Reference length being 5.2 miles (2.6 x 2) .  If the median curbs and 4 

corners on San Marco Island are included, do bidders need to add these 
areas to the 5.2 miles?   

5. Please confirm which Trade/Work level classification does a street sweeper 
operator fall under in the “Responsible Wages & Benefits Schedule”? 

6. Please confirm biweekly payroll needs to be submitted through the LCP 
Tracker. 

 
 
WE’VE MOVED! SFM has relocated its headquarters to 7500 NW 74th Avenue Medley, FL 
33166 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Join our team today! Click here to 

view our career opportunities! 
 
 

 

Christian Infante 
President  
cinfante@sfmservices.com 
O: 305.818.2424  
F : 305.818.3510  
Follow us on social media! 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frecruiting.ultipro.com%2FSFM1002SFDA%2FJobBoard%2F22598a0f-3924-4482-a362-82d2d644137e%2F%3Fq%3D%26o%3DpostedDateDesc&data=05%7C01%7CCInfante%40sfmservices.com%7C1ece1922a46f45cc05e608dabd064806%7Cc5897031bfc94ed587e49444f45cd917%7C0%7C0%7C638030131924499870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mbFX9YulhbEiWC93mOelA71lXTO4vLvyicK2MjxNBEs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:cinfante@sfmservices.com


EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good morning,  
 
We have the following questions. 
 
1.            Please confirm the center curbed medians need to be swept Eastbound and Westbound each 
time as well. 
2.            Is a truck mounted attenuator required to follow the sweeper? 
3.            On San Marco Island in addition to the green bike path lanes, do the 4 corners marked in yellow 
on page 231 of the bid document get swept also? 
4.            Reference length being 5.2 miles (2.6 x 2) .  If the median curbs and 4 corners on San Marco 
Island are included, do bidders need to add these areas to the 5.2 miles?   
5.            Please confirm which Trade/Work level classification does a street sweeper operator fall under 
in the “Responsible Wages & Benefits Schedule”? 
6.            Please confirm biweekly payroll needs to be submitted through the LCP Tracker. 
 
WE’VE MOVED! SFM has relocated its headquarters to 7500 NW 74th Avenue Medley, FL 
33166 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Join our team today! Click here to 

view our career opportunities! 
 
 

 

Vanezza Rivera 
Admin Assist 
vrivera@sfmservices.com 
O: 305.818.2424 x.1124 
F : 305.818.3510  
Follow us on social media! 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frecruiting.ultipro.com%2FSFM1002SFDA%2FJobBoard%2F22598a0f-3924-4482-a362-82d2d644137e%2F%3Fq%3D%26o%3DpostedDateDesc&data=05%7C01%7Cvrivera%40sfmservices.com%7Cb3d318385acb44451efd08dabd14719a%7Cc5897031bfc94ed587e49444f45cd917%7C0%7C0%7C638030192746209444%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xQ5Qb08lbBMFPS%2FZuFwfH5xwiK%2Bh%2BP0oV%2BKJCugHDhU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:vrivera@sfmservices.com


EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Hi Patricia,  
 
The bike path width measures approximately 5 ft. What model/type of piece of equipment is currently 
being used to clean the bike paths? 
 
WE’VE MOVED! SFM has relocated its headquarters to 7500 NW 74th Avenue Medley, FL 
33166 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Join our team today! Click here to 

view our career opportunities! 
 

 

Vanezza Rivera 
Admin Assist 
vrivera@sfmservices.com 
O: 305.818.2424 x.1124 
F : 305.818.3510  
Follow us on social media! 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frecruiting.ultipro.com%2FSFM1002SFDA%2FJobBoard%2F22598a0f-3924-4482-a362-82d2d644137e%2F%3Fq%3D%26o%3DpostedDateDesc&data=05%7C01%7Cvrivera%40sfmservices.com%7Cb3d318385acb44451efd08dabd14719a%7Cc5897031bfc94ed587e49444f45cd917%7C0%7C0%7C638030192746209444%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xQ5Qb08lbBMFPS%2FZuFwfH5xwiK%2Bh%2BP0oV%2BKJCugHDhU%3D&reserved=0
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